
1 

October 11, 2022 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

  7:00 P.M. 

Call Meeting to Order 

Roll Call 

Approve Minutes from previous meetings 

Items to be added to Agenda 

Approval of Agenda 

Conflict of Interest Declarations 

7:05 P.M. – Reade Conditional Use Permit 

 Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to construct an accessory structure that is 3072 square feet in  

      a Moderate Density Residential District per Article 7 Section 707. Said property is legally described as: Tract  

      One (1), Reade Addition, in the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) of Section Ten (10),  

      Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-five (55) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota, 

      as per plat recorded in Book S20 of Plats, on page 472. E911 address is 1904 Willowdale Rd., Yankton, SD   

      57078 – Mission Hill South 

 7:10 P.M. – Lange Conditional Use Permit 

      Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a self-storage facility in a Lakeside Commercial  

      District (LC) per Article 11 Section 1107. Said property is legally described as Lot Two A (2A), Bernard    

      Subdivision, County of Yankton, South Dakota, as per plat recorded in Book S19, Page 19. E911 address is 

      3700 West 8th St, Yankton, South Dakota – Utica South 

      7:15 P.M. 

      Plats 

      Healy - Plat of Healy’s Conservation Easement Tract 1 in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of  

      Section 28, Township 96 North, Range 55 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota, 

      Containing 1,666,935 S.F. (38.27 Acres more or less) – Mayfield Township 

     Olivier - Plat of Lots 12 and 13, Block 3, Law Overlook Subdivision, in the NE1/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W 

      of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota  -Utica South 

      Lange - Replat of Tract 1, Lange Addition, in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4; Lot 2A, Bernard Subdivision;  

     And the E1/2 of the W1/2 of the N1/2 of the NW1/4 Except the North 690 feet and except the  

     Highway Right-of-way thereof; all in Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County,  

     South Dakota; Hereafter to be known as: Tract 2, Lange Addition, in the NW1/4 of Section 15, T93N, 

     R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. – Utica South     

     Kramer - Plat of Tracts 1 and 2 of Lot 2 Except the North 110 Feet Thereof, Binder’s Subdivision in the N1/2  

     of the N1/2 of the NE1/4 of Section 17, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota  -Utica 

     South 

 Cherie Hoffman  Dennis Michael  Lauren Nelson 

 Cathy Weiss  Chris Barkl 

 Don Kettering  Matt Evans 



2 | P a g e

 7:20 P.M. 
       Variance discussion 

 7:25 P.M. 

 Public Comment 

 7:30 P.M. 

      Adjourn 



1 

MEETING (ENTITY): PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR OR SPECIAL MEETING: Regular 

DATE: 9/13/2022 TIME: 7PM LOCATION:  COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

STAFF ATTENDANCE: Conkling 

ROLL 
CALL: 

☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION BY: Evans SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: MOTION BY: Evans SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: Blom – Conditional Use Permit 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to allow short-term rentals in a Low Density 

Residential District per Article 6 Section 609. Said property is legally described as Block Seven (7), 

Deer Run Subdivision as platted in Book S18, page 326, Except Tract A of Block Seven (7), Deer 

Run Subdivision as platted in Book S20, page 1, Yankton County, South Dakota, less highways and 

roads. E911 address is 43354 310 St, Yankton, South Dakota 

COMMENTS: Cole Blom – applicant 
Andrea Maibaum - neighbor 

MOTION: Approve with conditions traffic should be directed to go east from the property and not use the 

private road to the west and that they share in the maintenance of 310th street with the neighbors and 

note the CUP is only covering the rental of the house and barn facilities and does not include and 

campers or tiny homes 

Passed 5-1 
APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Barkl SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM:  East River Electric - Rezone 

ADDRESS/LEGAL:  Applicant is requesting to Rezone two parcels from Rural Transitional (RT) and Low 

Density Residential (LD) to Moderate Density Residential (MD) per Article 18 Section 1809 

and Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Lots 1 and 2 of Lewis and 

Clark Substation Addition in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 15 

and in the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 22, Township 93 North, 

Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 

3.00 Acres more or less – Utica South Township 

COMMENTS: Jerae wire – Applicant          Amy Neu Andy Bryan 

Steve Auerbach      Jon Neu                  Lily Neu 

Ken Carda – BY Electric      Nick Weidert          Judy Neu 

Greg Henderson           Tim Kellen 



2 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 5-1  
Evans voted against 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Hoffman 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☐ EVANS  ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: E911 Ordinance Amendment Discussion 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Recommend sending to the County Commission for approval 
Passed 6-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Hoffman SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: Definitions, Article 14, Article 15, Article 17 Amendment discussion 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Recommend sending to the County Commission for approval 
Passed 6-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Evans 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: East River Electric Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Lots 1 and 2 of Lewis and Clark Substation Addition in the Southwest Quarter of the 

Southwest Quarter of Section 15 and in the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 

Section 22, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton 

County, South Dakota. Containing 3.00 Acres more or less 

COMMENTS: None 



3 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 6-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Hoffman 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: Schmidt Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Tracts 1 and 2 in Lot 5 of Section 32, Township 95 North, Range 55 West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 48.12 Acres more or less    

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 6-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Kettering SECOND BY: Evans 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS  ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: Jensen Plat 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: Plat of Harold's Addition in the NE1/4 of Section 11, T96N, R55W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Approve as presented 
Passed 6-0 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Evans SECOND BY: Nelson 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: Public Comment 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: None 

MOTION: Adjourn 
Passed 6-0 



4 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: Evans SECOND BY: Kettering 

PLANNING: ☒ BARKL ☒ EVANS ☒KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☒ NELSON ☒WEISS ☒HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY: 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY: 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY: 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN



5 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ADDRESS/LEGAL: 

COMMENTS: 

MOTION: 

APPROVAL: MOTION BY: SECOND BY: 

PLANNING: ☐ BARKL ☐ EVANS ☐KETTERING ☐MICHAEL ☐ NELSON ☐WEISS ☐HOFFMAN






































































































































































































	PC 10/11/22 Agenda
	PC 09/13/22 Minutes
	Reade Conditional Use Permit
	Lange Conditional Use Permit
	Plats
	Healy
	Olivier
	Lange
	Kramer


